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Please state your name and business address.

My name is Rodney Page. My business address is 4885 Riverside Drive, Suite
101, Macon, Georgia 31210.

What position do you hold with ACCESS?

I am Vice President for Marketing and Strategic Development.

What is the purpose of your testimony?

The thrust of the testimony of BellSouth witness Cynthia Cox is that all is
healthy and well with respect to the development of competition in Florida. In
my testimony I will show that, to the contrary, the development of competition
is being hampered by overt conduct on the part of BellSouth. I will recount some
of ACCESS’ negative experiences with BellSouth that I believe should bear on
the Commission’s evaluation of whether BellSouth has shown the degree of
compliance with its obligations under the 1996 Telecommunications Act that is
a condition precedent to its entry into the interLATA toll market.

Which issues will you address?

My testimony pertains to Issue 2, which addresses whether BellSouth has
provided interconnection and access in the manner required by the Act; and Issue
3, which addresses whether BellSouth is providing unbundled network elements
on terms that are just, reasonable, and non-discriminatory.

Please describe ACCESS Integrated Networks, Inc.

ACCESS is a small but growing ALEC that provides alternative local exchange
service in the nine states in which BellSouth is the ILEC. ACCESS’

headquarters are in Macon, Georgia. ACCESS currently has 57,000 access lines,
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of which some 3,000 are in Florida. ACCESS serves small to medium sized
business customers. Our business plan includes service to smaller communities
in which business customers typically do not have as many alternatives as those
located in larger metropolitan areas.

To serve its customers, ACCESS utilizes unbundled network elements
(the "UNE-P" platform) that it obtains from BellSouth. Accordingly, ACCESS’
ability to provide service of high quality to its customers is dependent upon the
degree to which BellSouth fulfills its obligations to ACCESS.
Describe ACCESS’ experiences with BellSouth that bear on BellSouth’s
application for authority to enter the interLATA market.
At the outset, I wish to provide the perspective from which I offer these
comments. My understanding is that stated in overall terms, the test to be applied
in this case is whether BellSouth has fully opened its network to competition. In
applying the test, as it has been formulated into more specific issues, [ urge the
Commission not to take an overly mechanical approach to its task. To use an old
but apt phrase, there is a danger of not seeing the forest because of the trees.

ACCESS?’ experience is that BellSouth engages in conduct that impedes
and stifles competition. In what follows, I am not offering a legal opinion; the
relationship between the facts that I will describe and the legal requirements of
the 1996 Act will be argued by the attorneys. However, as a businessman
involved in the implementation of the 1996 Act in the marketplace, I can see the
impact of BellSouth’s behavior on the development of competition. Subissue

2(f) asks whether BellSouth has satisfied "other associated requirements" for the



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

item. One such "associated requirement" is the obligation in Section 251(c)(2)
that such interconnection be of a quality at least equal to that which BellSouth
provides to itself. It appears to me, for instance, that if BellSouth interacts
negatively with ACCESS’ customer relationships in a way it does not with its
own customers, and in a manner that undermines in the marketplace the
competition that the 1996 Act was intended to facilitate, then the Commission
should question whether BellSouth is offering interconnection and access of a
quality at least equal to that which is provides to itself.

Please describe the negative experiences to which you refer.

We have found, to our profound disappointment, that BellSouth frequently
endeavors to create doubt or concern in the minds of ACCESS’ customers or
potential customers regarding the quality of service they will receive if they
switch to or remain with ACCESS.

The experiences range from the claim that a customer will lose its listing
in the directory if it changes to ACCESS, to the message that a customer’s
maintenance will suffer as a result of changing from BellSouth to ACCESS, to
claims that ACCESS’ service will be completely unavailable after a date certain.
These activities are perhaps more subtle and insidious than the measurements
typically associated with the competitive checklist of the Act. However, their
impact on competition is obvious. Can BellSouth be said to comply with the
requirement that it offers white page listings if it attempts to instill fear in
ACCESS’ customers that those listings will be unavailable? Can BellSouth be

said to offer interconnection and access to a competitor on just and reasonable

4
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terms if it tells (falsely) its competitors’ customers that they will soon have no
telephone service?

As Vice President for Marketing, I have gained personal knowledge that

the instances are numerous and widespread. We have been able to document
some of them through affidavits of customers. I have appended several such
affidavits to my testimony as ExhibitNo. __ (RP-1), pgs.1-23. While most
of these particular customers are located in Georgia, one of the affidavits was
prepared by a customer in Florida. However, many customers are reluctant to
provide such documentation because of their concern that their telephone service
will suffer in some way as a consequence. We find that the problems detailed
here are representative of those that occur throughout BellSouth’s service area.
Please describe some of the specific encounters.
In his affidavit (Exhibit No. __ (RP-1), p. 1 of 23), Charles Vance states
unequivocally that BellSouth threatened to refuse to maintain the service on his
business’ telephone line(s), and to delete his company from the yellow pages if
he switched his local telephone service to ACCESS.

As the bookkeeper for Carpet Connection, Cathy Sparks (Exhibit No.
(RP-1), pgs. 2 and 3 of 23), is charged with handling the company’s telephone
service issues. After discovering that the company had been deleted from the
directory assistance, Ms. Sparks contacted BellSouth to inquire about the
problem. Instead of correctly explaining the circumstances to her, the BellSouth
employee told her that the company was no longer listed in directory assistance

due to an error on ACCESS’ part, not BellSouth’s, and that in the future Carpet
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Connection would not be listed there unless it returned to BellSouth as a
customer.

Michael McDevitt’s affidavit (Exhibit No. ___ (RP-1), p. 4 of 23) and
Susan Kennedy’s affidavit (Exhibit No. ___ (RP-1), p. 5 of 23), demonstrate the
influence that an incumbent LEC like BellSouth can have in dealing with its
former customers. In the case of McDevitt Air, BellSouth misrepresented the
process that the company would have to go through to obtain DSL service so that
McDevitt would transfer all of the company’s telephone lines back to BellSouth’s
retail division.

Carol Duffey’s affidavit (Exhibit No. ___ (RP-1), pgs. 6 and 7 0f 23) is
indicative of two realities for ALECs. First, BellSouth has no interest in giving
ALECs the ability to interconnect with its facilities in a manner that will allow
a company like ACCESS to become an effective competitor. Second, when
ALECs are unable to obtain access that is "equal” to an incumbent’s facilities,
and thus cannot provide the same degree of quality customer service as
BellSouth, their customers will inevitably return their telephone service to
BellSouth.

The affidavits of Carol Roberts (Exhibit No. __ (RP-1), pgs. 8-11 0f23),
Mary Parker (Exhibit No. __ (RP-1), pgs. 12-15 of 23), and Raymond Parker
(Exhibit No. __ (RP-1), pgs. 16-19 of 23), all of whom are associated with
Parker & Bramlett Memorials, describe BellSouth’s blunt message that
customers who leave BellSouth will receive inferior maintenance service.

The affidavits of Daniel Becton (Exhibit No. __ (RP-1), pgs. 20 and 21
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of 23) and Jimmie Smith (Exhibit No. __ (RP-1), pgs. 22 and 23 of 23),
demonstrate outrageous conduct. TelChoice, acting as an agent of BellSouth,
contacted ACCESS’s customers to induce them to return to BellSouth. The agent
informed them that their respective businesses would lose their telephone service
after a certain date. In one instance, the customer was told that ACCESS had, or
was about to, file for bankruptcy relief. None of these statements are true.
Please summarize your testimony.

To assess whether BellSouth has complied with its obligation to open its network
to competition, it is necessary to look at the bigger picture as well as its
component parts. BellSouth’s practice is to diminish, through its actions in the
marketplace, the opportunity of ACCESS to compete that the provisions of the
1996 Act were intended to afford. The Commission should conclude that
BellSouth has not complied with its legal obligations and should not be allowed
to enter the interL ATA market.

Does this conclude your testimony?

Yes.
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AFFIDAVIT -

STATE OF GEORGIA
DEKALB COLNTY

Personally appeared bpfore me an offxcer dhily anthorized to admmlstcr oaths
CHARLES VANCE, who after being duly sworn deposes.and says that he is the owner of
FURNITURE RESTORATION, INC, OF ATLANTA located at 3660 North. Peachtrce Road
Chamblee Georgia 30341, and that in late Tuly or early August of the year 2000, 1 contacted
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLSOUTH") to inquire about the

legitimacy of Competitive Local Exchange Companies (CLECs) after a receiving a saies call
from Dick Coons, an ageﬁt with ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORXKS, INC. ("ACCESS"),
I also wanted to verify certain details of the telephone service proposal made to me by Mr.
Coons.

During my telephone conversation with a BELLSOUTH customer service
representative, I was told that if my business switched its loca) telephone service to ACCESS
the following would occur: (1) my business would not receive any service maintenance, and
2) my cormpany would lose its yellow page listing 2t the end of the year (i.e. 2000). I was
subszquently contacted by BELLSOUTH and asked about the incident recited above. I
informed BELLSOUTH s representative(s) of everything contained in this Affidavit. My

business still has jts local (business) telephone service with BellSouth.

QRLES VANCE AFFIANT

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this _£5"  day of 2222y , 2001 L
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- Persopally app:azcd bcfor: e ap officer duly autbonz:u to e.immmter oat.‘r_s CATHE
SPARKS, who afier being duly sworn dcposes and s2ys that she isth of THE
CARPET CONNECTION localed =t 2713 Spring Place, Unit T, Decamur, Alabama, and at
on or about Sc ptember 19, 2004, she contacied Party Anderson, an agent with ACCESS
INTEGRATED NETW ORKS, INC. ("ACCESS"), CARPET CONNECTION'S local phone
service provider, and inform:ﬁ ber that CARPET CONNECTION was no longer sted in

direciory essistance.

Ms, 8parks leatned that CARPET CONNECTION had been deleed from directory
pspistance when she was contacted by a frustrated customer trying to reach her abour 3 brsiness
mstier, Afey this conversation, she verified the accuracy of {he customer's stetemeat by callng
directory assistance, znd requesting CARPET CONNECTION'S telephone numbe.r—-o:;:l}' 10 be
informsd that CARPET CONNECTION was not listed.

Prior 10 contacling Patty Andersem, Ms. Sparks celled BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLSOUTH") w inquire as i why CARPET
CONNECTION had bzen delsted from direciory assistance. She spoke with BELLSOUTH
representativz, Geven Wilson. Ms. V/ilson informed her that CARPET CONNECTION wai 0o
longer lisled in direclory assistznce due {0 e eIoT on ACCESS’ part. Ms, Wilson ajso informed
ber that becanse CARFET CONNECTION vzt no longer a customer of BELLSOUTH,
CARPET CONNECTION souwd no langer be listed in directory assistence. Ms. Wilson even
placed Ms, Sparks on hold to confirm thie "fact” with her supervisor.

Upon hearing this information, Ms, Sparks became infuraled swith ACCESS, end, afier
‘her conversation with Ms. W@lson ghe then contact=d Patty Anderson to discuss the

representations 1hat Ms, Anderscn had made to her when the two had initielly discussed the
possibility of CARPET C‘O"QNEC‘TION switching iLs Jocel (business) tzlephone service from
BEI_LSOUTh to ACCESS. Ms. Sna.r}a informed Ms. Anderson that becanse of Ms. Wilson’s
stateinents €he folt as {hough Ms, Anderson had msrcprcscnted the quality of the telephome
servises that ACCESS could provide io CARPET CONNECTION..
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. An ACZEZ’E,Sq cumomcr E!:n").:e Iz;pIEaezt.:u\: R‘u:)scqu..nﬂ\ mfomxm Ms__l'a::.s that

' AC‘"‘E;S st. cu'nducscd c.ﬂ ]JJ.H-I'D.EI mv:rshgnhm and mscov:rcd that ‘Lhe conversion o-dr..r it had .

;:la'-ci o CA‘RPET CDN ‘ECTIJ\"S bahalfm::lud::d the same direstory hsnng that the
. compeny had RS 3 cu.nomcr ofBELLSOUﬂ-I Brindec Johnson, &n Accoss custamer servico

‘ r:prcsm’canv: Ielcpban::d Ms, Sparks . and assured her thai CARPET CO\J\IECTIO\ voould be
m_lud:i in d:.rcctoz} ass] sta.ncc Ms Johnson 2iso mformad M. Spaﬂcs that ghe would hr:md e
* the marL:r ;pn‘sanally Ms. SPJLA informed Ms Johnson thawhllc she E.n_]C’}’Dd working wuh
ACCESS if the marter was not resolvad by the end ofbusmc;s ths next workmg day (i.e.
S—plr:mba. 20 2000) CARPET CONNECTION would have no cbojf‘e but to switch 1ts Jocal’
(bu.sme=s) phans service bac} to BELISCQUTH. Ms. Johnson made the necezsery calls, and
conﬁrmcd for Ms. Sparks on September 20, 2000 that CARPET CONNECTION was once again
h:.tcd in direcrary a..m;tnn; ‘

Shortly aft=r the "directory assistance” in:.nde.m;, CARPET CONNECTION'S telephone
service was disconnested, Once again, Ms. Sparks sonfasted Pety Anderson and esled her to
llosk into the matier. ‘S\:}‘e also romtacted BELLSOUTH, but the representziive that she spoke with
informed hé— that it was not BELLSOUTH'S probler. The company’s service was eventuslly
reslored as a result of ACCESS’s effors. . '

Finally, on February 13, 2001, Ms, Sparks was contacted by e BELLSOUTH .
representzfive sboul svitching C ARPET CONNECTION'S 12! ephonce service back to
BELLSOUTH. She infermed th.is person that CARPET CONNECTION was pleased with the
level of service provided by ACCESS. The BELLSOUTR representative tnen informed M.
Sparks that ACCESS was simply 1naking mozey off of BELLSOUTH's services, and that therc
was not point in the company vsing ACCESS when BELLSOUTH :oulﬁ sell CARPET
CONNECTION the same tclephone scrvices for much less, M, Sparks declined to switch
CARPET CON‘NEL”'IO\T'S locsal Le}cphora service to BELLSDI ‘TI—I and ‘chc company 15 still &

cus}qm:..r of ACCESS, o

CATHY ﬁAms AFFIANT

,Swom to and subscribed before me

20"'*\ idzy of My , 2001

A ,47@; (’u{,«."q/ .
. “"“‘J”h‘m CAKA A S )
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AFFIDAVIT T

STATE OF GEORGIA
-cmmam COUNTY

Pcrsnnally a‘ppcarcd before me an ufﬁ.er duly authorized to admmster oaths,

MICHAEL McDEVITT, who after bemw duly sworn deposes and says that: he is the President
-of MCDEVITT AIR ("MCDEVITT") Iocated a1 600 W, 51 Street, Savannah, Georgia 31405,
and that in late February or early March of 2001, MCDEVITT switched fom ACCESS
INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC. ("ACCESS") Lo BELLSOUTH |
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLSOUTH") as tb:.cozﬁpany’s local telephone
service provider as a result of staternents made 1o either him or Susan Kennedy, Systems
Administrator of MCDEVITT, by 2 BELLSOUTH represemative, This BELLSOUTH
representative stated unequivocally that unless MCDEVITT returned all eight of its telephone
lines 1o BELLSOUTH it would be unable 1o ger DSL service from BELLSOUTH.
MCDEVITT transferred all eight of its telephoze lines to BELLSOUTH from ACCESS as a
direct result of this asserdon by the BELLSOUTH representative.

Shortly after the zforementoned conversation took place, Ms, Kennedy received a
lelephone solitimtion from a company called TELECHOICE, LLC ("TELECHOICE". The
TELECHOICE representative that Ms, Xennedy spoke with was Maegan Johnson. Zvis
Johnson informed Ms. Kennedy that Be}lSouth was attempting to "win back” some its former
custorners, and that MCDEVITT could save a significant amount of money on its locz)
telephone service bill if the company returned 1o BELLSOUTH. Ms. Kenzedy informed me of
her conversation with Ms. Johnson shorty after it 1ok place. Although, MCDEVITT had
already decided to switch its local telephone service back 1o BELLSOUTH in order to ger DSL
service, the company was able to get the BELLSOUTH "win back” rates as wall.

Aot et

MICHAEL McDEVITT AFFIANT

Swm;g togd subscnbed before me

unz 7~ day of &, 2001
.”t—'z—-&"ﬂﬁ"—“"‘f-?:

I

Notary Publie

GADMB\Client Folders\Azeess\271 Complaint\MfeDavitt Affizavic,wad
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AFFIDAMIT e

" ;5’1:,;.;;1‘.55 oF é%:é#GIA |
CHATHEAM ‘C OLNTY

P:rso;:x—a.lly app:a:cd before me an officer duly authorized fn administer oaths, SUSAN
KENNEDY, who after being duly sworn deposes and says the following: that sbe is the
Systems Administrator for MCDEVITT ATR ("MCDEVITT") located at 600 W. 51 Streel,
Savannah, Ge.orgia 31405, and that in late February or early March of 2001, MCDEVITT
swirched from ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC. ("ACCESS") 1o BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLSOUTH") as the company"s local telephone
serviée provider as a result of smiements made to ejther her or Michael McDevitt, Presiden: of
MCDEVITT, by a BELLSOUTH representative. This BEL LSOUTEH representative stated
unequivocally that unless MCDEVITT reruned all eight of its telepkone lines to
EELLSOUTH it would be uoable to ger DSL service from BELLSOUTH. MCDEVITT
rransferred all eight of jts té]ephcne lines to BELLSOUTH from ACCESS as a direct result of
this assertion by the BELLSOUTH represenrarive. | |

Shortly after the aforementioned conversation took place, Ms. Kennedy received 2
telephone solicitation from a company czlled TELECHOICE, LLC ("TELECHOICE"). The
TELECHOICE representative that she spoke with wag Maegan Jobnson. Ms. JTohnson
informed her that BellSouth was aliemnpting 10 "win back” some its former customers, and that
MCDEVITT could save a significant arnount of money on its Jocal teléphone service bill if the
company returned to BELLSOUTH. Although, MCDEVITT had already decided 1o switch its
local telephone service back to BELLSOUTH in order o get DSL service, the company was

L%W

SUSAN KENNEDY, Arzfm*

able to get the "win back rates as well,

Sworn to sub cribed before me
é:ii:»f 7

- Notary Public j

GA\DMBAClient Foldars\Access\27] Complaint\Xennedy A flidaviy, wpd )
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CUAFFIDAVIT L0

STATE OF GEORGIA
LTBB COUNTY

Personally appea:cd before me an of‘ﬁcer dul;, auLhor:zed 0 admzm:zer oaths, CARQOL
DUPFEY who after being duly sworn deposes and says that she is a customer service
representative with ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC..(" ACCESS "), and that oz or
about November 22, 2000, ACCESS sent an order to BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (" BELLSOUTH " rcquesung that approximately éix (6)
telephone lines be transferred from one prernises to another on behalf of customer, IMMCO,
INC. ("IMMCO"). My contact with IMMCO was 2 gentleman by the name of Dr. Rameesh,

On December 1, 2000, Dr. Rameesh called ACCESS back and modified INMCOQO’s order
to request that the first two phone lines cnd with the numbers -8835 and -8845. ACCESS senta
ncw order that same day, and BELLSOUTH gave ACCESS a due date of December 14,2000
with respect to same. ’

The December 1, .?DDO-ordér was dejayed because BELLSOUTH claimed that the
requested nnbers (i.e. 678-762-8835 and 8845) were not available. I called these numbers, and
each phane number played 2 message indicaling that they had been disconnected or were
temporarily out of service. A BELLSOUTH representative rnamed Sarah told wme that these
numbers did not appear to be available, but thal she would check to-verify that this was indced
the case. |

On Decemnber 15, 2000, a different BELLSOUTH representative (named Melody) left a
message on my voice mail informing me that while 678-762-8835 and 8845 were not available,
678-772-8835 and 8845 appeared 10 be. Mejody wenl on to state, however, that the due date for
IMMCO's order would now be December 22, 2000. I requested that BELLSOUTH atlempt to
expedite the malter, and f'md telephone numbers for our customer cnding in -8835 and -8845
immediately. ‘ | . -

On December 18, 2000, Melody called me back and informed me that the due date could
not be moved up at all, and that after exhausting a1l possibilities there were 1o numbers gvailablc

ending in -8835 and -8845.
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BELLSOUTY eventually

did.agreeto mov
December 19, 2000, but sti]]

¢ up the due date from D

maintained that telephone numbers ending in

Dot available for ths customner, ] contacted Dr, R

SWorn to and subscribed before me
this %  day of , 2001

Notary Public

U CRRASSI EFTRES U, 2, 209

ccember 22, 200010

-3835 and -8845 weye
emeesh on or about.December 18, 2000, 10

thal he had taken IMMCO's business back 1o
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" UAFFIDAVIT ., -
STATE OF GEORGIA _ - "

D ob";'l’\'5~"!'7 _COUNTY ~

Personally appeared before mé an officer duly authorized to administer oaths, CAROL
ROBERTS, who after being duly sworn deposeg and says that she'is the ofﬁce manager of
PARKER & BRAMLETT CUSTOM MEMORIALS ( ”PARKER " located at 1568 U.S. Hwy
19 South, Leesburg, Georgia .3'1763, Georgia, and hereby attesté 1o tﬁe following:

That in February of 2001 PARKER ordered two téléphone‘jaclgs from BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLS.OUTH”)'. At the time of the order, PARKER
used ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC. ("ACCESS") as its-local telephone service
provider. _

On March 1, 2001, Raymond Parker called an ACCESS customer service
representative to report problems with PARKER’S telephone service. The problem stemmed
from two telephone lines that were running through a.telephone jack installed by
BELLSOUTH. ACCESS was able to establish a dial tone, but the two telephone lines
continued to run through this one telephone jack.

On April 8, 2001, Raymond Parker contacted ACCESS again about "buzzing" and
"humming" noises that were coming from the aforémentioned telephone lines. Mr. Parker also
informed ACCESS that "call waiting" was not wdrking as well.

On April 9, 2001, David Lowrey, an ACCESS representative, called PARKER and
spoke with Mary Parker, Mr. Parker’s wife and a part time bdokkeeper for PARKER. Mr.
Lowrey informed Mrs. Parker that a BELLSOUTH technician would be at PARKER’S
Albany, Georgia office (hereinafter the “Ofﬁce”) by 1:00 p.m. that day. Greg, BELLSOUTH
technician identification number PNHWYFY (hereinafter "BELLSOUTH Technician Gre_g"),
called PARKER and confirmed to Carol Roberts, PARKER’S officer manager, that he would
be at PARKER'’S Office by 1:00p.m. Mrs. Roberts waited for BELLSbUTH Technician Greg
to arrive, but she eventually had to leave the office at 3:15 p.m. to meet with prospective
clients. At the time Mrs. Roberts left, she had not received a telephone call {from
BELLSOUTH Technician Greg to adﬁse her that he would be runﬁing late.

Mrs. Parker arrived at the.ofﬁce at 3:45 p:m., and witnessed BELLSOUTH Technician
Greg leaving the premises. Mrs, Parker was unable to get the technician’s attention, but did
find a note with his pager number. Ske immediately paged him. At 3:50 p.m., Mr. Parker,

now back in the Office, received a telephone call from BELLSOUTH Technician Greg.
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BELLSOUTH Technician Greg informed Mr. Parker that he was already on another
JOb and that he would not be able to return to address the service problem that day. Havi ing
"‘already waited two weeks for BELLSOUTH to dlSpatCh a‘technician to resolve this proble'n
Mr. Parker demanded that BELLSOUTH Technician Greg return to PARKER's Office to fix
the aforementioned telephone problem(s). BELLSOUTH Technician Greg told Mr. Parker that
he‘would "Tno‘t tell him what to do," and that because PARKER now used ACCESS as its local
‘telephone service provider he did not have to come back at all. Mr. Parker informed » \
BELLSOUTH Technician Greg that he would contact his supervisor. BELLSOUTH
Technician Greg told Mr. Parker that he could do whatever he wanted to do. Mr. Parker then
sta.te'd that had he been at PARKER at, or even near, the appointed time, someone from
PARKER would have been there to let him in. Mr. Parker then told BELLSOUTH Techniclan
Greg that he was not to come back to PARKER'S Office. After this conversation took place,
Mr. Parker called ACCESS to report what had happened.

"~ On April 10, 2001, another BELLSOUTH technician named Mike, BELLSOUTH
technician identification number BWKIGGB (hereiﬁafter "BELLSOUTH Technician Mike"),
arrived at PARKER’s Office at apj:roximately 8:55 a.m. BELLSOUTH Technician Greg
arrived in his personal red pickup truck, and parked at an adjacent property for approximately
20 minutes. Mrs. Roberts witnessed both technician’s arrival, but is unsure as to whether the
two had contact while BELLSOUTH Technician Mike "worked" on PARKER's telephone
problems. BELLSOUTH Technician Mike confirmed.to Mrs. Roberts that BELLSOUTH
Technician Greg was indeed sitting in his personal truck on a property adjacent from
PARKER’s Office. BELLSOUTH Technician Mike checked the outside box, and informed
Ms. Roberts that he was not coming inside to perform any work du'_e to the fact that PARKER
had switched its local telephone service to ACCESS. Ms. Roberts immediately called David
Lowrey with ACCESS to advise himl of this statement. Mr. Lowrey asked to speak with the
BELLSOUTH ‘Technician Mike, Mr. Lowrey requestéd that the technician go inside the
'premlses and fix that jack that BELLSOUTH had originally mstalPd BELLSOUTH
" Technician M1Le fixed the jacks, and then used the telephone to mahe UMErous telephone
_calls :
Afrer BELLSOUTH Techniciaﬁ Mike finished maicing his telephone calls, he -informéd
Ms. Roberts that he was going to change the "memory card" outside the building and then
change it on the BELLSOUTH s end as well. After spending some time outside the PARI\ER
Ofﬁce buiiding, BELLSOUTII Techmcxan Mike left the premises.
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| .A?‘tler?"ELLSOUI'I‘-I Technician-Mike's d;:parture, Ms. Roberts ﬁid not receive any
telephbpe _cails ai'-the PARKE_R Office. Mrs. Parker atteméted to call the Ofﬁce. later that
- morniﬁg, and when she did fﬁe ﬁerson on'the other end of the telephon_é answered " Hall
Funeral Home and Monument Company," a direct competitor of PARKER'S. Ms. Parker
thought that perhaps she had dialed the wrong number, and therefore tried dialing PARKER'S
‘Office telephone number again. Once agair, the person at the other end of the telephone
- answered "Hall Funeral Home and Monument Company."

Mr. Parker also atternpted to call PARKER’S Office, and the same thing occurred. One
of PARKER'S v_eridors, Allgood Granite Company, attempted to céll PARKER’S Office as
well only to have its call forwarded to Hall Funeral Home and Monument Company.

Mrs. Parker then called a neighboring business, Ferrell Gas, and asked ong its
employees to go over to the PARKER Office and tell Ms. Roberts 1o call PARKER’s Camilla
office. Ms. Roberts called Mrs. Parker as instructed, and Mrs. Parker explained to her that
PARKER’S incoming télephone calls were being forwarded to the aforementioned competitor.

Given the events noted above (with fESpect to BELLSOUTH Technicians Greg and
Mike), Mr. Parker, Mrs. Parker, and Ms. Roberts suspected that at least one of the
BELLSOUTH technicians (i.e. Mike) had done something to cause PARKER’s incoming
telephone calls to be forwarded to its direct competitor, Hall Funeral Home and Monument
Company.

Mr. Parker called A‘CCESS and spoke with David Lowrey and Brent Tate, and
informed them that PARKER’s incoming telephone calls were being forwarded to a direct
competitor. These ACCESS customer service represcntétives advised Mrs. Parker and Ms.
Roberts that he should go to PARKER'S Office, pick up the telephone, and dial 73 and then
the "pound"” symbol to stop the call forwarding from occurring. Ms. Roberts did as instructed,
and PARKER'S incoming telephone calls were no longer forwarded to Hall Funeral Home and
Monument Company. '

. On April 11, 2001, Mr. Parker telephoned BELLSOUTH and spoke with customer
service representatives Kim Osbourne and Randy Darnell. These BELLSOUTH representatives
told Mr. Parker that it was égainst the law for them to tell him the name of the supervisors of
the aforementionsd BELLSOUTH technicians. Ms. Osboﬁrne also told Mr. Parker that
because PARKER had switched its local telephone service to ACCESS, BELLSOUTH was 10
longer responsible for the actions of its wn technicians, Mr. Parker asked to speak to Ms.

Osbourne’s supervisor, but she refused his request. Mr. Parker then spoke with Mr. Darnell
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Mr. Darzel] elso informed Mr., Parker e it wis against the law for Bim W dussiore (he fimes
of his supzrices for tee Sowh Georsiz arez, Bus fo the fact:mz; PARKER 0% had ;5 oz
telephone service with ACCESS, My, Parker mformed Mr Darngl! that he was going 10
cortazt the Georgls Pudlic Sarvize Commission showy wia ked taken place with
BELLSOUTH's wchniciarns, od exked bitn whether s stll wishefl to refuse to allyw B o
speak with e sechnielzns’ supervisors. Al this point, Mr, Darreli became very snide it Mr.
Farker, emd :ai'd bim ther b2 conld do whatever he wanted to do, bt ﬁt he would not give

Rixn any of the huformadion thar he hed requested, Mr. Dagker fhen lﬂ-U-‘E TP th= seliphone.

CARCUL ROEERTS, AFFIANT

Sworn i bpd sutscribhey befare me

g = - Hj/)%
e )
Nu:":"-gc&/ | /ﬂq{
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AFFIDAVIT

""STATE OF GEORGIA -
L&  county -
| Personally appeared before me an officer duly authorized to administer oaths, MARY
PARKER, who after being duly sworn deposes and says that she is 2 part time bookkeeper for
PARKER & BRAMLETT CUSTOM MEMORIALS ("PARKER") located at 1568 U.S. Hwy
19 South, Leesburg, Georgia 31763, Georgia, and hereby attests to the following: |
" Thatin February of 2001 PARKER ordered two tclephdne jacks from BELLSOUTH
'TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLSOUTH"). At the time of the order, PARKER
.used ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC. ("ACCESS") as its local telephorne service
provider. | ‘

On March 1, 2001, Raymond Parker called an ACCESS customer service
re?rescntative to report problems with PARKER’S telephone service. The problem stemmed
from two telephone lines that were rﬁnning through a telephone jac'k installed by
BELLSOUTH. ACCESS was able to establish a dial rone, but the t.wo telephone lines
continued to run through this one telephone jack.
| On April §, 2001, Raymond Parker contacted ACCESS again about "buzzing” and
"humming" noises that were coming from the aforementioned telephone lines. Mr. Parker also
informed ACCESS that "call waiting" was not working as well.

On April 9, 2001, David Lowrey, an ACCESS representative, called PARKER and
spoke with Mary Parker, Mr. Parker’s wife and a part time bookkeeper for PARKER. Mr.
Lowrey informed Mrs. Parker that a BELLSOUTH technician would be at PARKER’S
Albany, Georgia office (nereinafter the "Office”) by 1:00 p.m. that day. Greg, BELLSOYJTH
technician identification number PNHWYFY (hereinafter "BELLSOUTH Technician Greg"),
called PARKER and confirmed to Carol Roberts, PARKER’S officer manager, that he wouid
be at PARKER’S Office by 1:00p.m. Mrs. Roberts waited for BELLSOUTH Technician Greg
to arrive, but she eventual ly had to leaxlfe the office at 3:15 p.m. to rneét with prospective
cllients. At the time Mrs. Roberts left, she had not received a telephohe call from |
BELLSOUTH Technician Greg to advise her that he would be running late.

~ Mrs. Parker arrived at the office at 3:45 p.m., and witnessed BELLSOUTH Technician '
Greg leaving the premises. Mrs. Parker was unable to get the technician’s attention, but did
find a note with his pager'numbcr. Shie immediately paged him. At 3:50 p.m., Mr. Parker,

now back in the Office, received a telephone call from BELLSOUTH Technician Greg.
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| BELLSOUTH TCCthClan Grev 1nformed Mr Pamer that he was a]ready on another
job, and that he would not be able to return to address the service problem that day. Having
already waited twq weeks for .BELLSOUTH to dispatch a technician to resolve this problem,
Mr. Parker demaﬁded that BELLSOUTH Technician .Greg return to PARKER's Office to fix
. the aforementioned telephone proElem(s). IBELLSOUTH Technician Greg told Mr. Parker that
he would "not tell him what to ﬁo, " and that becanse PARKER now used ACCESS as its local
'utelephone service provider he ciid not have to come back at all. Mr. Parker informed
BELLSOUTH Technician Greg that he would contact his supervisor. BELLSOUTH
Technician Greg told Mr. Parker that he éoﬁld do whatever h.e wanted to do. Mr. Parker then
stated that had he been at PARKER ét, or even near, the appointed time, someone from
PARKER would have been there to let him in. Mr. Parker then told BELLSOUTH Technician
‘Greg that he was not to come back to PARKER’S Office. Afier this con\}crsation took place,
Mr. Parker called ACCESS to report what had happened.

On April 10, 2001, another BELLSOUTH technician named Mike, BELLSOUTH
technician identification number BWKIGGB (hereinafter "BELLSOUTH Technician Mike"),
arrived at PARKER's Office at approximately 8:55 a.m. BELLSOUTH Technician Greg
arrived in his personal red pickup truck, and parked at an adjacent property for approximately
20 minutes. Mrs. Roberts witnessed both technician’s arrival, but is unsure as to whether the
two had contact while BELLSOUTH Technician Mike "worked " on PARKER's telephone
‘problems. BELLSOUTH Technician Mike confirmed to Mrs. Roberts that BELLSOUTH
Technician Greg was indeed sitting in his personal truck on a property adjacent from
PARKER’s Office. BELLSOUTH Teéhnician Mike checked the outside box, and informed
. Ms. Roberts that he was not coming inside to perform any work due to the fact that PARKER
had switched its local telephone service to ACCESS. Ms. Roberts immediately called David
Lowrey with ACCESS to advise him of this statemnent. Mr. Lowrey asked to speak with the
BELLSOUTH Technician Mike. Mr. Lowrey requested that the techﬁician go inside the
prefnises, and fix that jack that BELLSOUTH had originally installed. BELLSOUTH -
Technician Mike fixed the jacks, and then used the tellephonevto make numerous telephone
calls. | B -

After BELLSOUTH Technician Mike finished making his telephdne calls, he info-rmed
Ms. Roberts that he was going to change the "memory card” outside the building and then
change it on the BELLSOUTH s end as well. Af:er spcndmv some time-outside the PARKER
Ofﬁcc bu:ldmg, BELLSOUTH Technician Mike left the premises.
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“After BELLSOUTH Techmcmn I\Ilke s departure, Ms. Robcrts did not recene .:l]'l_‘}

' -telephone calls at the PARKER Ofnc:e Mrs. Parker attempted to call.the Office-later that
:mormnv and when she did the Person on the other end of the telephone answered "Hall | - o
Funeral Home and Monument Company,” a direct competitor of PARKER’ S. Ms. Parker
thought that perhaps she had dialed the wrong number, and therefore tried dialing PARKER’S
Office telephone number again. Once again, the pérson at the other end of the telephone
answered "I—Igll Funeral Home and Morument Company. " . |

Mr. Parker also attemnpted to cal] PARKER’S Office, and the same thing occurred. One

| of PARKER'S vendors, Allgood Granite Company, atternpted to call PARKER'S OfflCE: as
well only to have its call forwarded to Hall Funeral Home and Monument Company .

Mrs. Parker then called a neighboring business, Ferrell Gas, and asked one-its
employees to go over to the PARKER Office 2nd tell Ms. Roberts to call PARKER's Camilla
office. Ms. Roberts called Mrs. Parker as instructed, and Mrs. Parker explained to her that
PARKER'’S incoming telephone calls were being forwarded to the aforementioned competitor.

Given the events noted aboye (with respect to BELLSOUTH Technicians Greg and
Mike), Mr. Parker, Mrs. Parker, and Ms. Roberts suspected that at least one of the
BELLSOUTH technicians (i.e. Mike) had done something to cause PARKER's incoming
telephone calls to be forwarded to its direct competitor, Hall Funeral Home and Monument
‘Company.

Mr. Parker called ACCESS and spoke with David Lowrey and Brent Tate, and
informed them that PARKER’s incoming telephone calls were being forwarded to a direct
competitor. These ACCESS customer service representatives advised Mrs. Parker and Ms.
Roberts that he should go to PARKER'S Office, pick up the telephone, and dial 73 and then
‘the "pound” symbol to stop the call forwarding from occurring. Ms. Roberts did as instructed,
and PARKER'S incoming telephone calls were no longer forwarded to I—Ial Funeral Home and

| Monument Company . ,

On April 11, 2001, Mr. Parker telephohéd BELLSOUTH and spoke with custorner
. service representatives Kim Osbourne and Randy Darnel These BELLSOUTH. representatwes

. told Mr. Parker that it was against the law for them to tell him the name of the supervisors of

the aforementioned BELLSOUTH technicians. Ms. Osbourne also told Mr. Parker that
because PARKER had switéhed its local telephone service to ACCESS, BELLSOUTH was no
longer respon51ble for the actmns of its o3 VI techmcmns Mr. Parker asked to speak to Ms.

Osbourne’s supcrvxsor but she refused hls request..Mr. Parker then spoke with Mr. Darnell.
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Mr. Daznell also informed Mr. Parker that it was against the law for him to disclose the namey
of his bupcne:s far the South Geargia 2 arce, due to the i‘a:t that PARKER row h"c' its lc‘.a,l
'IelcgthB service with ACCESS. ‘Mr, Pa:..er mfo*'med "Yir Darnzl] that s was a:)mg 1G
comtact the Georgis Public Service Commission abow what had teken plact with
'BELLSOUTH's techmicians, and asked him whether he still wished to refuse 10 ellow him to
.spea;k: with the 1echuiciens’ supervisors. At this point, Mr, Darnell becime very S‘ll.deE with M1,
Parker, and 10ld him that he could do \;fhm;ever Be wazzted 10 do, but thzt he would not zive

‘hirc any of the information that he had requested. Mr. Parker then hung up tae elephoze.

MARY PARKER, AFFIANT

" ' Sworn'te znd subscribed before me

rmsgo day of Y, 2001

Notary Puplic
_ Y COMMISSION EXPIRES
, = AT THE CLERK'S PLEASURE.-

—
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' AFEIDAVIT®

STATE OF GEORGIA - A B
Le? - counTy = A -

Personally appeafed before me an officer dufy authorized to administer oaths,
RAYMOND PARKER, who after being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the owner of
PARKER & BRAMLETT CUSTOM MEMORIALS ( "PARKER") iocated at 1568 U.S. Hwy
19 South, Leesburg, Georgia 31763, Georgia, and hereby attests to the following:

That in February of 2001 PARKER ordered w0 telephone Jacks from BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIO\TS INC. ("BELLSOUTH"). At the time of the order, PARKER
used ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS INC. ( "ACCESS "} as its local telephone service
provider.

On March 1, 2001, Raymond Parker called an ACCESS customer service
representative to report problems with PARKER’S telephone service. The problem stemmed
from two telephone lines that were running through a telephone jack installed by
BELLSOUTH. ACCESS was able to estab].ish a dial tone, but the two telephone lines
continued to run through this one telephone jack.

On April 8, 2001, Raymond Parker contacted ACCESS again about "buzzing" and
"humming" noises that were coming from the zforementioned telephone lines. Mr. Parker also
informed ACCESS that "call waiting" was not working as well. |

On April 9, 2001, David Lowrey, an ACCESS representative, called PARKER and
spoke with Mary Parker, Mr. Parker’s wife and a part time bookkeeper for PARKER. Mr.
Lowrey informed Mrs. Parker that a BELLSOUTH technician would be at PARKER'S
Albany, Georgia office (hereinafter the "Office ") by 1:00 p.m. that day. Greg, BELLSOUTH
technician identification number PNHWYFY (hereinafter "BELﬁSOUTH Technician Greg"),
called PARKER and confirmed to Carol Roberts, PARKER'S officer manager, that he would
be at PARKER'S O ffice by 1:00p.m. Mrs. Roberts waited for BELLSOUTH Techn1c1an Greg
to arrive, but she eventually had to leave the ofnce at 3:15 p.m. to meet With prospectlve
clients. At the time Mrs. Roberts left, she had not received 2 telephone call from
BELLSOUTH Technician Greg to advise her that he weul.d‘be running late.

Mrs. Parker arfived at the office at 3:45 p.m., anﬁ witnessed BELLSOUTH Technician
Greg leaving the premises. Mrs. Parker was unable to get the technician's attention, but did
find a note with his pager number. She immediately pageci him. At 3:50 p.m., Mr. Parker,

now back in the Office. received a telenhnne rall fram RET T {OTITH Terhnirian Greo
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BELLSOUTH Technician Greg informed M. Parker that he xva§ élread'y on another
_job, and that he would not be able to return to address ‘the service problem that day. Having
already waited two weeks for BELLSOUTH to chspatch a technician to resolve this problem '
Mr. Parker demanded that BELLSOUTH Technician Greg return to PARKER’s Office to fix
| the aforementioned telephone problem(s). BELLSOUTH Technician Greg told Mr. Parker that
) ﬁ: would "not tell him what to do," and that because PARKER now used ACCESS as its local
telephone service provider he did not have to come back at all. Mr Parker informed
;BELLSOUTH Technician Greg that he would contact his superwsor BELLSOUTH
Technxczan Grecr told Mr. Parker that he could do whatever he Want"d 10 dO Mr. Parker then
stated th'at had he been at PARKER at, or even near, the appointed time, someone from
PARKER would have been there to let him in. Mr. Parker then told BELLSOUTH Technician
Greg that he was not to come back to PARKER'S Office. After this conversation took place,
Mr. Parker calledlACCESS to report what had happened.

On April 10, 2001, another BELLSOUTH technician named Mike, BELLSOUTH
technician identification number BWKIGGB (hereinafter "BELLSOUTH Technician Mike"),
arrived at PARKER's Office at approximately 8:55 a.m. BELLSOUTH Technician Greg
arrived in his personal red pickup truck, and parked at an adjacent property for approximately
20 minutes. Mrs. Roberts witnessed both tecﬁnician’s arrival, but is unsure as to whether the
two had contact while BELLSOUTH Technician Mike "worked" on PARKER's telephone
problems. BELLSOUTH Technician Mike confirmed to Mrs. Roberts that BELLSOUTH
Technician Greg was indeed sitting in his personal truck on a property adjacent from
PARKER’s Office. BELLSOUTH Technician Mike checked the outside box, and informed
Ms. Roberts that he was not coming inside to perform any work due to the fact that PARKER
had switched its local telephone service to ACCESS. Ms. Roberts immediately called David
Lowfcy ‘with ACCESS to advise him of this statement. Mr. Lowrey asked to speak with the
BELLSOUTH Technician Mike, Mr. Lowrey réquested that the technician go inside the

~'pre}f1ises, and fix that jack that BELLSOUTH had originally instalied. BELLSOUTH

| Technician Mike fixed the jacks, and then used the telephone to make numerous telephone
calls. . | A ' N o |
' After BELLSOUTH T echnician Mike finished making his telephone calls, he informed

Ms. Roberts that he was going to channe the "memory card" outside the building and then

-change it on the BELLSOUTH s 'end az well. After spending some time outsnde the PARKER
Office bu:ldmg, BELLSOUTH Technician Mike left the premxscs
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After BELLSOUTH Techmcxan Mike’ S depa_rture Ms. Roberts did not recewe any

- te]ephone calls ar. the PARLER Ofﬁ\_e Mrs Parker attcmptcd to call the Office Jater that

- morning, ‘and when she did the person on the other end of the telephone answered "Hall
Funeral Horne and Monument Company," a d1rcct compeutor of PARKER'S. Ms. Parker
thought that perhaps she had dialed the wrong number, and therefore tried dialing PARKER'S
Office telephone number avam Once again, the person at the other end of the telephone
answered "Hall Funeral Home and Monument Company. "

Mr. Pa:icér also attemnpted to call PARKER’S Office, and the same thing occurred. One
of PARKER’S vendors, Allgood Granite Company, attempted to call PARKER’S Office as
well only to have its call forwarded to Hall Funerlal Home and Monument Company.

Mrs. Parker then called 2 neighboring business, Ferrell Gas, and asked one its
employees to go over to the PARKER Office and tell Ms. Roberts to call PARKER's Camilla
office. Ms. Roberts called Mrs. Parker as instructed, and Mrs. Parker explained to her that
PARKER'S incoming telephone calls were being forwarded to the aforementioned competitor.

Given the events noted above (with respect to BELLSOUTH Technicians Greg and
Mike), Mr. Parker, Mrs. Parker, and Ms. Roberts suspected that at least one of the
BELLSOUTH technicians (i.e. Mike) had done something to cause PARKER's incoming
telephone calls to be forwarded to its direct competitor, Hall Funeral Home and Monument
Company.

Mr. Parker called ACCESS and spoke with David Lowrey and Brent Tate, and
informed them that PARKER’s incoming telephone calls were being forwarded to a direct
competitor. These ACCESS customer service representatives advised Mrs. Parker and Ms.
Roberts that he should go to PARKER’S Office, pick up the telephone, and dial 73 and then
 the "pound” symbol to.stop the call forwarding from occurring. Ms. Roberts did as instructed,
and PARKER’S incoming telephone calls were no longer forwarded to Hall Funeral Home and
Monument Company. o | "

" On April 11, 2001, Mr. Parker telephoned BELLSOUTH and spoke with customer
service representatives Kim Osbourne and Randy Darnell. These BELLSOUTH representanves
told Mr. Parker that it was against the law for them to tell him the name of the supervxsors of
the aforementioned BELLSOUTH technicians. Ms Osboume also told Mr. Parker that
becanse PARKER had switched its local telephone service to ACCESS, BELLSOUTH wasno
longer responsible for the actions of its awn technicians. Mr. Parker asked to speak to 'Ms..

Osbourne's supervisor, but she refused his requ‘e‘s.t; Mr. Parker then spoke with Mr. Darnell.
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M. Darpell alsp .':nfoz"r:md Mr, Parker thar it was avalmf the lav for him to z;cln;.-; thie rd_n-‘-=
of his supmors for L'tx" Soutk Georgiz arez, due to the fact that PARKER new- l.acl irs ID: '
telephons service with .A_CC £SS. Mr, Parker informed Mr. Darncll that he Was going 1o '\
contact the Georgie Public Seryi iee Commission about whet had taken place with |
BELLSOUTEH's techniclans, and asked him whether he still wished o refuse 1o allow him to
speak with the 1echnicians’ super»'isﬁrs. At this point, Mr. Darnéu became very snide with M,
Parker, and told him that he eouid do whatever he wantsd 1o dd, but that he wouk] not give

him zny of the information that he had requested. Mr. Parker then bong up the tefsphoe,

R Gofuur

RAYMOND PARKER, AFFIANT

S\LDJTJ to xnd subscribed before me
this 72 9 _ day of 724/, 200]

e D Ao o

I\ot._ry Put(

57 Cozmmisaion Expiyes Aptil 19, 2oz,
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. AFFIDAVIT OF DANIEL BECTON

STATE OF FLORIDA

A

COUNTY OF DUVAL )

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public in and for said county and said state, appeared
DANIEL BECTON, who after being duly sworn, deposed and stated as follows:

1.‘ My name is Danie] Becton, Iam over 21 years of age and I am competent to
make the statements contained in this affidavit based upon my personal knowledge.

2. I am the President of Planogramming Solutions, Ine. in Jacksonville, Florida. ]
am reéponsiblc for contracting for Planogramming's telephone service.

3. Planogramming currently has 2 contract with Access Integrated Networks, Inc.
(“Acce'ss"), pursuant to which Access provides Planogramming with telephone service.
Planogramming has used Access telephone service since Ma;L 2000. II have been satisfied with
the telephone service Planogramming has received from Access.

4. On or about April 23, 20011, 1 xas c'c:ntar::ted ‘t;yll:'.la;—nés Presson. Mr. Presson dic
not identify himself as b;ing affiliated with TelChoice or any other telemarketing firm, although
] had received previous solicitation ;aﬁs from Mr. Presson during which he referred to himself &3
a BellSouth n:prcsen_tativ& He suggested that Pl‘anogra.mming shonid switchlb'ack to the
“original” services DIPBE”SOUth- so that ] could feel more certain regarding our telephone service,

5. Mr. Presson advised me that Planografnming would lose its telephone service-
_with Access after April 30, 2001, Mr. Presson said he knew this woﬁld happen because he was

given zn intercompany memo which stated that customers of Access Integrated would lose their

t&lf:phbne service on May 1, 2001,
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' 5-_4 : I vras SUIPHaBd to hea.r tnar Planovrammmw st:n:phonc scrvice vmh Access
would be mterrupted Plancarammmv 5 telcpbcnc service is 2 serious matter. I knew that i
Planogrammmw lost its servncc the }nss would ncganvcly Impact P]anc’gran'm'nncr 5 businesg.

7. I dld not authonze the BsI]SDuth representative that contact

ed me, nor 8ny other
BellSouth rcprcscntatzvs to swztch Pj

anogramming’s telephone service from Access 1o

Bel Snuth Or any other company,

Further Affiant saysth pot.

D‘ém’el Becton™

Sworn to and subscribed before me
this the G+h day of

» 2001,

¥ ,,,:* HEATHER HARRINGTON ]

MY coMMission s oo §74p04

) \g.f EXFIRES; Esxtamber 25, oogs
'Q LA eSS Eened Thm Wames Evrey Ccrr;-c-y

Notary Publjc

My commission expires: September 7l 2op 3
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AFFIDAVIT OF IMMIE SMITH

STATE OF GEORGIA )
COUNTY OF COBB ;

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public in and for said county and said state, appearsd
JINMIMIIE SMITH, who after being duly swom, deposed and stated as follows:

1. My name is Jimmie Smnith. Iam over 21 years of age and I am compeatent 10
make the statements contained in this affidavit based upon my personal knowledge.,

2. I amn the office adrninistrator of DANA, Inc. f/k/a Napa Echlin National in
Atlanta, Georgia. As DANA's office administrator, I amn the individual responsible for
contracting for DANA's telephone service.

3. DANA currently has a contract with Access Integrated Networks, Inc. (“Access™),
pursuant to which Access provides telephone service for DANA, DANA has used Access
telephone service for approximately two years and we have been satsfied with the servir;‘e
Access provides.

4, On April 24, 2001, a2 woman who identified herself as “Samantha Wright with
BellSonth” called me at DANA. Ms. Wright never mentioned or otherwise indicated that she
worked for TelChoice or any other telemarketing firm.

5. Ms. Wright askc;l me if I would considering switching DANA’s ielephone service
from Access to BellSouth. I advised Bcr that ] was satisfied with Access's service, so I had no
intention to switch DANA to BellSouth.

| . Ms. Wright stated that BellSouth employees 'were gi\vén an intercornpany memo

that morning stating that Access was going out of business on .ﬁxpri] 30, 2001,
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7 S ﬁasls-u:-prised 10 hear ;:hat Accegsﬁ-was having any financiel difficulties and in B
particular that A'cceéé v?a_s going 5uc lof business at any time. I feared that if Access went out of
business, DANA would lose its telephone service, which would ﬁegative]y impact DANA's
bﬁsiness. Furthermore, as the pérson responsible for sclgcting DANA’s telephone service

prﬁ\'idar, I was concerned that I would be held responsible if the telephone service was

interrupted.

8. 1 advised Ms. Wright that if Access did go out of business, then DANA would
consider switching its service to BellSouth. However, I advised Ms. Wright that 1f Access was

not going out of business, DANA did not intend to switch its service.

S. I did not authorize the BellSouth representative who contacted me, nor eny other
BellSouth representative, to switch DANA's phone service from Access to BellSouth or any

other cormnpany.

Further Affiant sayeth not.

-_Lq/ ey M

Jimmie Smith

Swommn to and subscribed before me

this the A% day of (T)Q4y , 2001.
1@ “A. reache

Notary Public

;-
I

. "My commission expires: _BY Commisslon Expires Oct 8, r;c:ae
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